



# Alexandre Roque

Partner

+ 351 21 313 20 84  
[alexandre.roque@srslegal.pt](mailto:alexandre.roque@srslegal.pt)

Partner in the Projects and Environment Departments, Alexandre Roque has extensive experience in all areas of Administrative Law, acting for many private and public companies, in the context of infrastructure, projects, public procurement and urban planning.

With over 20 years of experience, Alexandre has advised on numerous important regulatory, arbitration and administrative disputes.

**Focus Areas**

Energy  
Environment  
Licensing, concessions  
Projects  
Public procurement  
Regulatory  
Urban Planning

**Languages**

Portuguese  
English  
Spanish

**SRS Global**

Africa  
Europe

## Experience

- Since 2013 - Partner at Sociedade Rebelo de Sousa & Advogados Associados
- 2009 to 2012- Managing Associate at Sociedade Rebelo de Sousa & Advogados Associados
- 2006 to 2009 – Lawyer at Simmons & Simmons Rebelo de Sousa
- 1998 to 2006 – Lawyer at José Osvaldo Gomes & Associados
- 1996 to 1998 – Trainee at the office of the President of the Bar Association, Mário Raposo

## Qualifications

- Law Degree from Católica | Lisbon School of Law

## Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association